
Subject: RE: Sta�s�cs and Data Sci Concentra�on
From: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>
Date: 10/27/2023, 12:53 PM
To: Yuan Wang <YWANG@fau.edu>
CC: Stephen Locke <lockes@fau.edu>

Hi Yuan, we do not have any objections to the proposed Statistics and Data Science 
Concentration.

-----Original Message-----
From: Yuan Wang <YWANG@fau.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 9:14 AM
To: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>
Cc: Stephen Locke <lockes@fau.edu>
Subject: Statistics and Data Sci Concentration

Hello Hari,

We are revising our BS degree in Math, adding concentrations to the program.  Here is the 
proposal for the Statistics and Data Science Concentration.  Please let us know if there 
are questions or concerns.

Thank you very much.
Yuan

RE: Statistics and Data Sci Concentration
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RE: B.S. in Mathematics (BS) - Cryptography Track (draft ver 1) 

Subject: RE: B.S. in Mathematics (BS) - Cryptography Track (draft ver 1) 

From: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu> 

Date: 9/14/2023, 10:17 AM 

To: Shi Bai <sbai@fau.edu> 

CC: Hanqi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu>, Yuan Wang <YWANG@fau.edu> 

Supporting letter from EECS 

for the Crypto Concentration 

Hi Shi, looks good. We will support your track proposal. In terms of electives, we don't 
regularly offer. 

CIS 4213 Cyber Physical System Security (COP 3530) 
CAP 4623 Trustworthy Artificial Intelligence (COP 3014, MAD 2104) 

-----Original Message----­
From: Shi Bai <sbai@fau.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:14 PM 
To: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu> 
Cc: Hanqi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu>; Yuan Wang <YWANG@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: B.S. in Mathematics (BS) - Cryptography Track (draft ver 1) 

Dear Hari, Hanqi, 

I hope everything is going well. Thanks for the suggestions/comments on the earlier draft 
of the cryptography track. We have updated the draft version with some slight changes. 

We learned that there is a Python version of the COP2220/COP3014 sequence, but we decided 
to keep the C version as the student may find them useful in cryptography 
research/algorithms. 

Just a quick summary of the current status, we have 3 "Required" cs courses: 

COP 2220. Programming 1 
COP 3014. Programming 2 
COP 3530. Data Structures and Algorithm Analysis 

And 3"Elective" ones from cs (we gave a list of example courses in the 3rd page of the 
draft). 

We are also planning to develop two new courses as electives for this track: 

Cryptography of Blockchain 
Post-quantum Cryptography 

We are planning to move on and bring this to the senate meetings as soon as we can. 

Could you please let us know if you have any comments/suggestions and if EECS could support 
this effort. Thanks! 

Cheers, 
Shi 

From: Shi Bai <sbai@fau.edu> 
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 11:33 AM 
To: Hanqi Zhuang 
Cc: Yuan Wang; Hari Kalva 
Subject: Re: B.S. in Mathematics (BS) - Cryptography Track (draft ver 1) 

10/18/2023, 7:00 PM 
























